
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Wednesday, November OS, 2014 4:19 PM 
Martha Barrera 
Hong Wang; Charles Murphy; Michael Barrett; Jennifer Crawford 
RE: 140001-EI FIPUG Motion to Strike document 06201-14 in 140007 

Thank you for the clarification, Martha. We will move DN 06201-14 from Docket 140007 to Docket 
140001 per your request below. As an FYI, the corrected version of DN 06201-14 was filed in Docket 
140001 by FIPUG and has been assigned DN 06202-14. 

From: Martha Barrera 
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 4:13PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Hong Wang; Charles Murphy; Michael Barrett; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: 140001-EI FIPUG Motion to Strike document 06201-14 in 140007 

Hi Dorothy, 

The FIPUG motion was filed in the wrong docket. In Docket 140007-EI it is document No. 06201-14. The motion belongs 
in 140001-EI. I understand that a "corrected" motion was filed showing the '01 docket number. Please transfer 
Document 06201-14 to the '01 docket if that will clarify the matter. Thanks! 

Martha F. Barrera 
Senior Attorney 
Florida· Public Service Commission 
mbarrera@psc.state.fl.us 
850 413-6212 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon 
request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
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